Fw: Dangerous Dog Investigation, Case # 24-10200176

Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov>
Mon 6/24/2024 1:52 PM
To:Vargas, Georgina C. (ASD) <GeorginaC.Vargas@miamidade.gov>

This is all the email contacts | have with the complainant.

Armando Barrios, Investigator
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From: Antuan <antuan@cvalka.info>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov>



Cc: MHHa KaTepuHa <ia290912 @gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Dangerous Dog Investigation, Case # 24-10200176

Dear Armando,
Is there any news on this?

On Mon, Jun 3, 2024, 17:08 Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov> wrote:
Thank you

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Antuan <antuan@cvalka.info>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:38:33 PM

To: Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov>
Cc: MiHHa KaTtepuHa <ia290912 @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Dangerous Dog Investigation, Case # 24-10200176

There are no cameras on the 6th floor and in the elevators.
There are cameras on the ground floor.

On Mon, Jun 3, 2024, 16:32 Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

Are you aware of any video that the building might have of the incident?

Armando Barrios, Investigator

Miami-Dade County Animal Services

Pet Adoption and Protection Center

3599 NW 79 Avenue Doral, FL 33166

Phone 305-815-6275

Fax 305-805-1784
www.miamidade.gov/animals

Connect With Us Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

Download the Miam App

From: Antuan <antuan@cvalka.info>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov>
Cc: MHHa KaTepuHa <ia290912 @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Dangerous Dog Investigation, Case # 24-10200176




Dear Armando,
Please find the attached, signed and notarized affidavit by Inna Katerina.

Regards,
Antuan

On Sun, Jun 2, 2024 at 3:43 PM Barrios, Armando (ASD) <Armando.Barrios@miamidade.gov> wrote:
Good morning/afternoon,

Attached you will find the Dangerous Dog packet. Please complete the affidavit in ENGLISH, have it
notarized, and returned within 14 days (Return by 06-16-24). If you do not want to pursue
this investigation, please advise

When filling out the paperwork please answer the following questions on the affidavit:
1. When did the incident take place?
- Date & Time- Indicate AM or PM on Affidavit
2. What is the name of the dog owner and the address of where the dogs reside?
- If it’s an apartment building include the unit number
3. What type of dog was it? Please provide a DETAILED description

- Size, Color(s), Breed (If known), Distinguishing features/ Markings (Example. Long fluffy
tail, curled tail, Coat length, white chest/ front legs, etc.).

- If there was more than one dog involved- Be specific in describing each dog and how
they were involved

Example. The large brown/black German Shepherd ran off the property and attacked my
pet while the second dog, a medium white Terrier Mix who also ran off the property bit
me on my right leg

4, Where did the incident occur?

- Example. Sidewalk, swale area, street (specify the address or nearest intersection),
building hallway, elevator, park, etc.

5. Before the incident was the dogs(s) on a leash? Did it remain on a leash during/after the
incident?

- Example. Dog was on a retractable leash that was being held by the dog owner but
while it was attacking my pet, the dog got loose and began running after us

6. What happened and How?



- Example. While | was walking my dog (specify if on leash or off leash) in front of 123
Maple St, when suddenly a medium-sized white dog with black spots, floppy ears, a long
tail, short hair, appearing to be a Dalmatian or a mix of one, ran out of the side gate on
the property and charged and attacked my pet...

7. Where did the dog come from? How was the incident stopped? Where did the dog go
after the incident?

- Example. The dog came from the open metal gate on the side of the house and bit me
on the left arm, a neighbor who was outside at the time ran over and pulled the dog off.
The dog then ran back inside the backyard of 123 Maple St.

Please include copies of any of the following reports.

* Police reports/Case numbers

e Emergency or hospital records (Explanation of injuries)

¢ Veterinary records if applicable (Explanation of injures from Vet)
e Pictures of the wound(s)

¢ Video of the entire incident (If applicable)

e Photo ID

**Please list the names, addresses, and phone numbers of any witnesses who witnessed the entire
incident or any other relevant information

**If a witness have photos, videos or supporting testimony, they must complete a “Witness
Affidavit” and have it notarized

** Please note, once cases are opened, they may take up to 90 DAYS to finalize. Once the case has
been finalized, you will be notified of the outcome of the investigation via mail to the address that
was provided

**All documentation (including but not limited to medical records, photos etc.) provided to the
department as part of the Dangerous Dog Investigation is considered public records and can be
requested by members of the public at any time

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to email me or contact me at (305-815-6275)

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
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